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May 23, 2017
TO:

All Proposers RFP #117056: Opioid Assessor and Recovery Coach
FROM:
Carolyn Clow, Purchasing Agent

SUBJECT:
ADDENDUM #1
The deadline for responses has been changed to June 6, 2017 at 2:00 p.m.
The following responses are provided to questions received:
	Question #1
	Will funding increases be available during subsequent program years or will the program be flat funded at $121,662 for the life of the contract?

	
	

	Answer #1
	The funding for this program comes from a portion of the Smart Policing Initiative Grant awarded to the Madison Police Department. The amount in the RFP is the current amount budgeted for this part of the grant. There are no increases currently projected in the budget.

	
	

	Question #2
	Will Dane County be providing office space and computer and phone access or will these be the responsibility of the provider?

	
	

	Answer #2
	Dane County will not be providing office space, computer or phone access for this program. If it serves the needs of the program, space in Dane County facilities could possibly be available to conduct meetings with participants either on a case-by-case or a scheduled basis.

	
	

	Question #3
	Will staff travel be required?  Can you estimate the mileage per week that will be required by position (Assessor and Recovery Coach(es))?

	
	

	Answer #3
	Program participants will be given a timeframe within which they are to report for an assessment. The location of that assessment will be determined by the provider, however, there is an expectation that these assessments are done in a location that is accessible to the participants. It is likely recovery coaches will accumulate the majority of any mileage reimbursement with their activities. The IRS standard mileage, which is $0.535 per mile for 2017, must be used in calculating this expense.

	
	

	Question #4
	Does Dane County have an allowable overhead expense rate?

	
	

	Answer #4
	Under the USDOJ financial guidelines an indirect rate is permitted to be up to 10%.

	
	

	Question #5
	Will there be any start-up funds available?

	
	

	Answer #5
	No.


	Question #6
	What is the anticipated number of FTEs for the Assessor; for the Recovery Coach(es)?

	
	

	Answer #6
	Applicants are expected to determine the FTEs necessary to achieve the goals of the project as described in the Project Description (Section 1.2.1) and the expectations of the project as detailed in the General Requirements (Section 4) and the Technical Requirements (Section 5)

	
	

	Question #7
	Is it the expectation that all positions will be working at full capacity at program commencement or will the Recovery Coaches be allowed a ramp-up period as the pool of clients grows?

	
	

	Answer #7
	It is anticipated that the number of cases will gradually increase after the project is launched. The pace of growth is difficult to forecast, however. The Madison Police Department has been made aware of the program through trainings and other parts of the project will already be in place once a contract is signed.

	
	

	Question #8
	What are the expectations in terms of experience or knowledge base for the Recovery Coaches? Is it expected that gender specific Recovery Coaches will be matched with clients?

	
	

	Answer #8
	Qualifications for Recovery Coaches are not written into the grant application that funds this program. Recovery Coaches may be modeled after what is known as a Peer Specialist with knowledge of and/or lived experience with substance use disorders. Individuals may be certified as Peer Specialists in the State of Wisconsin. More information about Certified Peer Specialists is available at the Wisconsin Peer Specialist Employment Initiative website: www.wicps.org. Applicants are required to provide descriptions of “…the educational and work experiences for each of the key staff who would be assigned to the project.” Recovery Coaches are to be considered among key staff for this project.

	
	

	Question #9
	Will this program fall under Dane County’s 5 year RFP process?

	
	

	Answer #9
	The grant supporting this program is available for three years from the beginning of the provision of services. There is no assurance that other funds will be available at the end of that three-year period. Unless additional funding supports continued operation, it is unlikely a subsequent RFP will be issued for this program.

	
	

	Question #10
	Will there be any required training provided by the County prior to the program start date?

	
	

	Answer #10
	There is no training that is required prior to implementation. Participation in grant monitoring activities is required, including participation in monthly calls with the Technical Assistance team from the Bureau of Justice Assistance.

	
	

	Question #11
	Is it anticipated that the program start date will be in early or late August?

	
	

	Answer #11
	Services are expected to begin once a contract has been signed.

	
	

	Question #12
	Which outcomes will the provider be expected to track? Will outcomes be tracked using the County’s system or the provider’s own data tracking system? 

	
	

	Answer #12
	The provider will be responsible to reporting data to Dane County consistent with the guidelines detailed here: https://danecountyhumanservices.org/Providers/DataCollection/client_data_monthly_reporting_aoda.aspx. 

At a minimum, the provider will also be responsible for reporting the following to the Project Coordinator: 

· Number of assessments provided

· Number and type of services provided by recovery coaches

· Type and duration of treatment provided to program participants

· Number of participants that met assessment requirements

· Number of participants that met treatment requirements

· Number of participants meeting overall program requirements

	
	

	Question #13
	Which drug testing system(s) will be utilized? Who will be responsible for drug testing?

	
	

	Answer #13
	Protocols for monitoring participants through drug and alcohol testing have not yet been established by the project. The assessor will be involved in defining these requirements.

	
	


Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum by noting “Addendum #1 Received” on the bottom of the Signature Affidavit when you submit your bid. If you have any questions regarding this addendum, please contact me at 608-266-4966.
Sincerely,
Carolyn A. Clow, CPPB
Purchasing Agent
